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Christian Academy

Memo
Date: April 14, 2025
To: Parents of LIGHT Christian Academy Students
From: Pastor Thomas Odom, Principal
Re: Sun Coast Regional Student Convention Results

Sun Coast Regional Student Convention Results

Last week, April 7-11, a team of 4 LCA students from middle school competed at the 2025 Sun
Coast Regional Student Convention. A list of their awards and placings has been attached to
this memo. Our students did a great job!

Our students brought home 10 individual medals!

| want to say THANK YOU to every student, staff member, and parent that helped make the
2025 Sun Coast Regional Student Convention a success!

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact the school office.

Thank you!
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2025 USA Sun Coast 907
School Awards By Rank

Event Rank Contestants
503 - Vocal Duet Male 2 Mason Lee
Jayden Richardson
509 - Vocal Quartet Male 3 Isaiah Gonce
Mason Lee
Jayden Richardson
Koleson Tetstone
336 - Color Animals 5 Mason Lee
501 - Vocal Solo Male 5 Jayden Richardson
401 - 100-Meter Dash Male 6 Koleson Tetstone
422 - Shot-Put 6 Jayden Richardson
204 - Spelling 8 Isaiah Gonce
236 - Consecutive Word Count 8 Mason Lee
423 - Discus 8 Isaiah Gonce
201 - Bible Memory 10 Masen Lee
321 - Monochromatic Scenic 10 Jayden Richardson
201 - Bible Memory 12 Koleson Tetstone
331 - Color Scenic 12 Mason Lee
201 - Bible Memory 14 Isaiah Gonce
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